



**UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION**

REGION III
2443 WARRENVILLE ROAD, SUITE 210
LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532-4352

July 9, 2012

Mr. Maurits Hartog
Radiation Safety Officer
VEGA Americas, Inc.
4241 Allendorf Drive
Cincinnati, OH 45209

**SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 030-37022/12-001(DNMS) –
VEGA AMERICAS, INC.**


Dear Mr. Hartog:

On May 3, 2012, two State of Ohio inspectors conducted an inspection at your facility in Cincinnati, Ohio. The inspection involved a review of your implementation of security requirements on behalf of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC). The State of Ohio provided documentation concerning the inspection to the NRC on June 15, 2012.

The inspection examined activities conducted under your license as they relate to common defense and security. Within these areas, the inspectors reviewed selected procedures and records, observed activities, and interviewed personnel. No violations were identified as a result of the inspection. No response is required to this letter.

In accordance with Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Section 2.390, of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>.

Sincerely,


For Hironori Peterson, Acting Chief
Materials Inspection Branch

Docket No. 030-37022
State of Ohio License No. 03214 31 0002

cc: Michael Snee, State of Ohio

Mr. Maurits Hartog
 Radiation Safety Officer
 VEGA Americas, Inc.
 4241 Allendorf Drive
 Cincinnati, OH 45209

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 030-37022/12-001(DNMS) –
 VEGA AMERICAS, INC.

Dear Mr. Hartog:

On May 3, 2012, two State of Ohio inspectors conducted an inspection at your facility in Cincinnati, Ohio. The inspection involved a review of your implementation of security requirements on behalf of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC). The State of Ohio provided documentation concerning the inspection to the NRC on June 15, 2012.

The inspection examined activities conducted under your license as they relate to common defense and security. Within these areas, the inspectors reviewed selected procedures and records, observed activities, and interviewed personnel. No violations were identified as a result of the inspection. No response is required to this letter.

In accordance with Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Section 2.390, of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>.

Sincerely,

/RA by Aaron T. McCraw Acting for/

Hironori Peterson, Acting Chief
 Materials Inspection Branch

Docket No. 030-37022
 State of Ohio License No. 03214 31 0002

cc: Michael Snee, State of Ohio

DISTRIBUTION:

Cynthia Pederson
 Anne Boland
 Patricia Pelke

Steven Orth
 Carole Ariano
 Paul Pelke

Patricia Buckley
 Tammy Tomczak
 MIB Inspectors

*See previous concurrence

ADAMS Accession Number:

DOCUMENT NAME: G:\DNMS\III\Work in progress\IR - VEGA Americas - OH.docx

Publicly Available Non-Publicly Available Sensitive Non-Sensitive

To receive a copy of this document, indicate in the concurrence box "C" = Copy without attach/encl "E" = Copy with attach/encl "N" = No copy

OFFICE	R/III		R/III		R/III		R/III
NAME	GWarren:jc*ATM for		HPeterson*ATM for				
DATE	07/09/2012		07/09/2012				

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY